GREYMOUTH GAS

6 December 2017

Steve Bielby

CEO

Gas Industry Company Limited
By email

Dear Steve,

RE: Open Letter: D+1 Allocations

GGNZ draws GIC's attention to points made in our submission to First Gas on Action Item E re
D+1 Allocations insofar as those points are relevant to GIC's role.

GGNZ hereby incorporates all those points in this open letter, and we request GIC to consider
those points and respond to industry in due course.

Yours sincerely
75

Chris Boxall
Commercial Manager

Greymouth Gas New Zealand Limited
Level 9, 151 Queen Street / PO Box 1394, Auckland 1140
New Zealand
Tel: (+649) 320 0422 Fax: (+649) 373 4228



